

meeting may end early if all business is completed.

Location: Alaska Mountaineering School, 13765 3rd Street, Talkeetna, Alaska 99676. Telephone (907) 733-1016.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Miriam Valentine, Denali Planning. E-mail: *Miriam_Valentine@nps.gov*. Telephone: (907) 733-9102 at Denali National Park, Talkeetna Ranger Station, PO Box 588, Talkeetna, AK 99676. For accessibility requirements please call Miriam Valentine at (907) 733-9102.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Meeting location and dates may need to be changed based on weather or local circumstances. If the meeting dates and location are changed, notice of the new meeting will be announced on local radio stations and published in local newspapers.

The agenda for the meeting will include the following, subject to minor adjustments:

1. Call to order
2. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum
3. Chair's Welcome and Introductions
4. Review and Approve Agenda
5. Member Reports
6. Agency and Public Comments
7. Superintendent and NPS Staff Reports
8. Agency and Public Comments
9. Other New Business
10. Agency and Public Comments
11. Set time and place of next Advisory Council meeting
12. Adjournment

Victor W. Knox,

Deputy Regional Director, Alaska.

[FR Doc. 2011-4986 Filed 3-4-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-PF-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-762]

Certain Strollers and Playards; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on February 1, 2011, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Graco Children's Products Inc. of Atlanta, Georgia. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of

certain strollers and playards by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,669,225 ("the '225 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,044,497 ("the '497 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,188,858 ("the '858 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,404,569 ("the '569 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 6,510,570 ("the '570 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-2574.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2010).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on March 1, 2011, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain strollers and playards that infringe one or more of claims 1, 8, and 15 of the '225 patent; claim 10 of the '497 patent; claim 1 of

the '858 patent; claim 1 of the '569 patent; and claims 1 and 23 of the '570 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is: Graco Children's Products Inc., 3 Glenlake Parkway, Atlanta, Georgia 30328.

(b) The respondent is the following entity alleged to be in violation of section 337, and is the party upon which the complaint is to be served: Baby Trend, Inc., 1607 S. Campus Ave., Ontario, CA 91761.

(c) The Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation, is Mareesa A. Frederick, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondent in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d)-(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: March 1, 2011.

By order of the Commission.

William R. Bishop,

Hearings and Meetings Coordinator.

[FR Doc. 2011–5007 Filed 3–4–11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731–TA–298 (Third Review)]

Porcelain-on-Steel Cooking Ware From China

Determination

On the basis of the record¹ developed in the subject five-year review, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that revocation of the antidumping duty order on porcelain-on-steel cooking ware from China would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.

Background

The Commission instituted this review on October 1, 2010 (75 FR 62144) and determined on January 4, 2011 that it would conduct an expedited review (76 FR 2920, January 18, 2011).

The Commission transmitted its determination in this review to the Secretary of Commerce on February 28, 2011. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4216 (February 2011), entitled *Porcelain-on-Steel Cooking Ware from China: Investigation No. 731–TA–298 (Third Review)*.

Issued: February 28, 2011.

By order of the Commission.

William R. Bishop,

Hearings and Meetings Coordinator.

[FR Doc. 2011–5009 Filed 3–4–11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Certification of the Attorney General; Maricopa County, Arizona

In accordance with Section 8 of the Voting Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. 1973f, I hereby certify that in my judgment the appointment of Federal observers is necessary to enforce the guarantees of the Fourteenth and Fifteenth

Amendments of the Constitution of the United States in Maricopa County, Arizona. This county is included within the scope of the determinations of the Attorney General and the Director of the Census made under Section 4(b) of the Voting Rights Act, 42 U.S.C. 1973b(b), and published in the **Federal Register** on September 23, 1975 (40 FR 43746).

Dated: March 3, 2011.

Eric H. Holder Jr.,

Attorney General of the United States.

[FR Doc. 2011–5188 Filed 3–4–11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–13–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (Superfund)

Notice is hereby given that on March 2, 2011, a proposed Consent Decree (“Decree”) in *United States and New Jersey v. Dominick Manzo, Carmella Manzo, and Ace-Manzo, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 3:97–cv–00289, was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey.

The Decree resolves claims of the United States against the Defendants under Section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, as amended (“CERCLA”), 42 U.S.C. 9607 for the recovery of response costs incurred in connection with responding to the release or threat of release of hazardous substances at the Burnt Fly Bog Superfund Site, located in Monmouth and Middlesex Counties in New Jersey. The Decree also resolves the claims of the State of New Jersey for response costs and recovery of natural resource damages, and it resolves Defendants’ counterclaims and third party action. Settlement in the amount of \$19.025 million will be paid by Defendants and includes payments made by Defendants’ insurance carriers.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environmental and Natural Resources Division, and either e-mailed to pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611, and should refer to *United States and New Jersey v. Dominick Manzo, Carmella Manzo, and Ace-Manzo, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 3:97–cv–00289 (D.N.J.), D.J. Ref. 90–11–2–488A.

The Decree may be examined at U.S. EPA Region 2, 290 Broadway, New York, NY 10007–1866. During the public comment period, the Decree may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site, http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library, please enclose a check in the amount of \$6.50 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if by e-mail or fax, forward a check in that amount to the Consent Decree Library at the stated address.

Maureen Katz,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2011–5071 Filed 3–4–11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Clean Water Act

Notice is hereby given that on March 1, 2011, a proposed consent decree in *United States, et al. v. Arch Coal, Inc., et al.*, Civil Action No. 2:11–cv–00133, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Southern District of West Virginia.

The proposed Consent Decree will resolve claims alleged in this action by the United States, the State of West Virginia, and the Commonwealth of Kentucky against Arch Coal, Inc. and four of its subsidiaries (collectively, “Arch”) for the discharge of pollutants into waters of the United States in violation of Section 301 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311, and in violation of the conditions and limitations of National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (“NPDES”) permits issued by the States pursuant to Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 1342, W. Va. Code § 22–11–8, and Ky. Rev. Stat. Ann. § 224.70–120. Under the proposed Consent Decree, Defendants will perform injunctive relief including: hiring a third-party consultant to develop and implement a compliance management system, creating a database to track information relevant to compliance efforts, conducting regular internal and third-party environmental compliance audits, implementing a system of tiered

¹ The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR § 207.2(f)).